ELKINS COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

401 Davis Avenue
Council Chamber, 2nd Floor
January 6, 2022
7:00 p.m.
1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Call to order and roll call
3. Public comment
4. Minutes
a. Minutes proposed for the regular council meeting of December 16, 2021.
5. Presentation
a. Country Roads Transit Director Laura Ward
6. Correspondence and Notifications
a. Issued building permits
7. Committee reports
8. Administrative officer reports
9. Approval of vendor invoice payments
Vendor invoices presented for approval:

e A/P History Check Report for the period December 13 — 31, 2021

(Available for public review in the city clerk’s office two business days before this meeting, as
required by W. Va. Ethics Commission Open Meetings Advisory Opinion 2012-04.)

10. New business

a. Resolution 1484: Approving Purchase of Equipment for the City of Elkins Street
Department

Elkins City Clerk ~1of 2-

Date created: 1/3/2022 1:32:00 PM Last saved: 1/3/22 1:39 PM




Regular Council Meeting

January 6, 2022

b. Resolution 1485: Authorizing Invoices Relating to the City Hall Parking Lot Project

and Authorizing Payment Thereof

¢. Resolution 1486: Approving Transfer of Funds from the Financial Stabilization

Account

d. Consideration of Applicants for Appointment to the Elkins Water Board

11. Mayor’s comments

12. Adjournment

Elkins City Clerk

-2 of 2=

Date created: 1/3/2022 1:32:00 PM

Last saved: 1/3/22 1:39 PM




Proposed Minutes

ELKINS COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

Council Chamber, 2nd Floor
December 16, 2021

7:00 p.m.

Elkins Common Council met in regular session in the council chamber of city hall. Present were
Mayor Jerry A. Marco; Councilpersons N.E. Bross-Fregonara, R.C. Chenoweth, M. D, Cuonzo,
C.H. Friddle, III, G.M. Hinchman, C.C. Lowther, and D.C. Parker, City Treasurer T. Judy; Fire
Chief S.D. Himes; Police Chief T. Bennett; Interim Operations Manager M. Himes; City
Attorney G. S. Roberts; City Clerk J.R. Sutton (acting as recording secretary); and Inter-
Mountain Reporter B. Johnson.

Councilpersons J.A. Guye, C.J. Higgins, and L.H. Vest were absent.

MINUTES

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2021 MEETING. The
motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Cw. Cuonzo, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 294: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS,
WEST VIRGINIA TO VACATE, ABANDON, AND CLOSE THAT CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
BETWEEN LOT 25 BLOCK C OF THE FIRST SECTION OF THE HILLSIDE EDITION AND LOT 26
BLOCK D OF THE SECOND SECTION OF THE HILLSIDE ADDITION OF THE CITY OF ELKINS (2™°
AND FINAL READING). The motion carried.

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1478: FY22 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
REVISIONS NO. 2 THROUGH NO. 8. The motion carried.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1479: APPROVAL OF BUDGET REVISION 2022-
001-03 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022. In accordance with the requirements of the state auditor’s office
for interdepartmental budget revisions, the chair ordered a roll-call vote. The recording secretary
called roll in random order. The motion carried. Council votes were as follows:

N. Bross-Fregonara | Yes 1. Guye Absent | D. Parker Yes

R. Chenoweth Yes C. Higgins Absent | L. Vest Absent
M. Cuonzo Yes M. Hinchman Yes Mayor J. Marco (in case of tie) n/a

C. Friddle, ITI Yes C. Lowther Yes

Page I of 3



Regular Council Meeting December 16, 2021
Proposed Minutes

Cw. Cuonzo, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 148();: FY22 SANITATION FUND BUDGET
REVISION NO. 1. The motion carried.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1481: APPROVAL OF BUDGET REVISION
2022-002-02 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022. In accordance with the requirements of the state auditor’s
office for interdepartmental budget revisions, the chair ordered a roll-call vote. The recording
secretary called roll in random order. The motion carried. Council votes were as follows:

N. Bross-Fregonara | Yes J. Guye Absent | D. Parker Yes

R. Chenoweth Yes C. Higgins Absent | L. Vest Absent
M. Cuonzo Yes M. Hinchman Yes Mayor J. Marco (in case of tie) n/a

C. Friddle, II1 Yes C. Lowther Yes

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1482: AUTHORIZATION OF EMPLOYEE
STIPEND FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022. The motion carried.

Cw. Bross-Fregonara, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1483: AMENDING THE CITY OF
ELKINS PERSONNEL POLICY CH. 10.A: HOLIDAYS. The motion carried.

Cm. Friddle, MOVED APPROVAL TO GRANT AN EXCEPTION TO C1rY CopE CH. 152.061
LIMITING THE HEIGHT OF ALL BUILDINGS TO NO MORE THAN 150 FEET, UNDER THE
AUTHORITY OF CITY CODE CH. 152.062(A), TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER AT A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 199 FEET TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY
THE APPELLANT, The motion carried.

Cm. Friddle, MOVED APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
DISCUSSING A PERSONNEL MATTER RELATED TO RETROACTIVE COMPENSATION FOR
TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT. The motion carried. Council entered executive session at 7:08 p.m,
and returned at 7:27 p.m. The chair announced that no action was taken.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF AMENDING RESOLUTION 1475: AMENDING THE CITY OF
ELKINS PERSONNEL PoOLICY CH. 4.G: TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT, FROM AN EFFECTIVE
IMMEDIATELY TO EFFECTIVE AS OF JANUARY 1, 2021. The motion carried.

Cm, Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF COMPENSATING THE INTERIM OPERATIONS MANAGER
FOR RETROACTIVE WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE TREASURER AND UNDER THE ADVISEMENT
OF THE CITY’S CONTRACTED HR FIRM, BY SEPARATE CHECK AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. The motion
carried.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF COMPENSATING THE FIRE CHIEF FOR RETROACTIVE

WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE TREASURER AND UNDER THE ADVISEMENT OF THE CITY’S
CONTRACTED HR FIRM, BY SEPARATE CHECK AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. The motion carried.

Page 2 of 3




Regular Council Meeting December 16, 2021
Proposed Minutes

APPROVAL OF VENDOR INVOICE PAYMENTS

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE INVOICES PRESENTED. The motion carried.

The invoices in question were as specified on the following list, which is attached and made part
of this record:

¢ Accounts Payable check transactions for the period of November 29 — December 10, 2021.

CORRESPONDENCE AND NOTIFICATIONS

Council received the following correspondence and notifications:

e Treasurer’s report

Cw. Bross-Fregonara, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. p.m.

Approved by council at the meeting
of MONTH DAY, YEAR

Jerry A, Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

Page 3 of 3




BUILDING PERMITS

Presented at council meeting of: January 6, 2022

The following building permits have been issued since the previous regular council meeting.

ISSUED BUILDING PERMITS
Permit Applicant Location Description Value
Install Metal Roof,
HVAC and
Tankless Water 13,000.00
210263 Griggs, Chad 204 Central St Heater
Replace Roof 6.447.00
210264 | Tomblyn, Philip 213 Cherokee St Shingles T
210265 | Howell, Bruce 954 Harrison Ave. Install Metal Roof 2,200.00
Leren Properties, Rewire & Plumb 20.000.00
210266 LLC 220 Buffalo St and Upgrade Baths T
Woodlands
Development 206 Davis Ave, Remodel into a 16,000,000.00
210267 Group (Tygart Hotel) Hotel
Long John
210268 Silvers 1513 Harrison Ave Remodel 276,320.00
Replace Ceilings
Davis & Elkins | Allen Dr (Presidents | and Flooring in the 55,000.00
210269 College Home) Hallway
Repair from Water 6.000.00
220000 | Antolini, Andrea 203 Southview Dr Damage U
Elkins Public
220001 Library 416 Davis Ave Replace Roof 35,500.00




1/03/2022 9:21 AM

VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

BANK * ALL BANKS

DATE RINGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.

00378

E-CRECK
00858

BE-CHECK
01697

B-CHECK
00741

C-CHECK

** TOTALS =**

REGULAR CHECKS:
HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:

EFT:

NON CHECKS:

VOID CHECKS;

TOTAL ERRORS: 0

VENDOR SET: 01 BANK:

BANK: TOTALS:

NAME

J F Allen Co.

J F allen Co. VOIDED
Capital Doors, Inc.

Capital Doors, Inc. YQIDED
C-Com LLC

C-Com LLC VOIDED
Great-fest Trust Company LLC

Great-West Trust CompanyVOIDED

NG

o o o o o

4 VOID DEBITS

VOID CREDITS

NC
TOTALS: q

STATUS

CHECK

CATE

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/28/2021

g.00
3,934.20CR

INVOICE
AMOUNT

INVOICE AMOUNT

0.

[H
g.
a
0
3,934,

INVOICE AMOU
3,934,

3,834,

G0

.00

[Hy]

.00
.00

20CR

NT
Z0CR

Z20CR

CHECK

DISCOUNT NGO

003246

003247

003248

Q11005

DISCOUNTS
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
g.00

0,00

DISCOUNTS
0.00

PAGE: 1

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

1,287.20CR

602.00CR

1,575.00CR

470.00CR

CHECK AMOUNT
o.coe
g.o0
¢.00
6.00
c.00

CHECK AMOUNT
0.00




1/03/2022 9:21 AM

VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins

BANK:

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

ARPA Amercia Rescus Plan Ack

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.

00848

01697

02252

00422

02047

* ok

I-10042172288
I-12132173740

I-654120

I-ckrequest12/17/21

I-951981

I-11634
I-11635

TOTALS **

REGULAR CHECES:

HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS :

EFT:

NON CHECKS:

V0OID CHECKS:

TOTAL ERRORS: 0

VENDOR SET: €1

BANK: ARFA TOTALS:

NAME

Snap-on
ratchet and socket sets

pickset, sharpener,service set

C-Com LLC

Dell computer,printer, install

Ilderton Dodge
2021 Ram 5500

Leslie Equipment Co.

light plant
Cybertech Automation USA Inc

SCADA upgrade standby servers
SCADA updgrade Unit &

NO

o =2 o o

0 VCID BEBITS

VOID CREDITS

NO

BANK: ARPA TOTALS: 5

CHECK
DATE

12/15/2021
12/15/2021

12/15/2521

12/20/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

0.00
0.00

INVOICE

AMOUNT

1,485,
.50

788

1,841,

77,312,

10,000,

20,000.
20,080,

00

60
[

INVCICE AMCQUNT
131, 437.49

0.
a.
0,
0.

00
00
i)
oo

.ou

INVOICE AMOUNT

131,437.49

131,437.49

CHECK
DISCOUNT NG

000017
400017

000018

000019

goooan

0goo21
000021

DISCOUNTS
2.080
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

DISCOUNTS
C.00

PAGE: 2

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

2,283.50

1,841,99

77,312.00

10,000.00

40, 000.00

CEECK BMOUNT
131,437.49 ;
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CHECK AMOUNT
131,437.49

131,437.49



1/03/2022 9:21 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: PKPRO Parking Project
DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR IL.D. NEME
02250 GPS5-Tech, Inc.
I-1834 as-built palns

** TOTALS * *
REGULAR CHECKS:
HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:
EFT:
NON CHECKS:

VOID CHECES:

TOTAL ERRCRS: 0

VENDOR $ET: 01 BAMK: PKPROTOTALS:

BANK: PKPRQ TOTALS:

NG

o a o o

NO

/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

VQID DEBITS
VOID CREDITS

CHECK
DATE

12/14/2021

0.00
g.g00

INVOICE
AMOUNT

4,625.00

INVOICE AMOQUNT
4,625.00

g.o0

c.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INVOICE AMQUNT
4,625.00

4,625.00

CHECK
DISCOUNT NO

000021

DISCOUNTS
0.00
G.o0
6.08
0.00
0.00

DISCOUNTS
0. 00

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

4,625.00

CHECK AMOUNT
4,625.00
0.c00

g.00

0.00

Q.00

CHECK AMQUNT
4,625.00

4,625.00




1/03/2022 ;21 AM

VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins

BANK:

Fool FPooled Cash

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.

01756

00378

00378

00858

00858

01697

01697

00032

00034

00047

ooos?

p0202

00211

C-CR113716
D-Corr 113716

I-15665541
I-18834-18844

B-CHECK

I-56736

B-CHECK

I1-654118

B-CHECK

I-34754

I-I0588476

I-0005- 122421
I-000& 122721

I-24365
I1-24498

I-12755 122221

I-H/M Qo 2021

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

NAME STATUS
NotaryStamp.com

CR taxes chgd

Core Pooled s/b PCard

J F Allen Co.

24.97 tn Sand V'
#57 Stone v
J F Allen Co.

J F Allen Co, VOIDED v
Capital Doors, Inc.

Garage Door Repair/Remotes v
Capital Doors, Inc.

Capital Doors, Inc. VOIDED v
C-Com LLC

Maint 112921-120321 Repairs v
C~Com LLC

C-Com LLC VOIDED v
absolute Assurance Drug Test L
RShaffer - PreEmp Testing R
ATCO International

Hand Sanitizer R
Truist Governmental Finance
9948000234-05 12/24/21 R
994800023406 12/27/21 R
BFMC, Inc.

Stock Red Pressure Seal R
Main Water Bill R
Davis Trust Company

3113776-12755 122221 R
Depot Welcome Center

H/M Coll October 2021 R

CHECK
DATE

12/14/2021
12/14/2021

12/11/2021
12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/14/2021

l12/14/2021

12/14/2021
12/14/2021

iz/14/2021
12/14/2021

12/14/2021

12/14/2021

INVOICE
AMOUNT DISCOUNT

1.59CR
1.5%

44%.46
837.74

602.00

1,575.00

37.00

158.10

2,596.05
2,643.26

201.05
§,402.25

4,256.84

12,596.75

CHECK
NO

goooog
00eo00

603246
003246

003246

Q03247

103247

003248

003248

010941

(10842

010543
016543

010944
0106944

010945

010946

PAGE:

CHECE CHECK
STATUS BMOQUNT

1,287.20

1,287,20CR

602.00

602.00CR

1,575.00

1,575.00CR

37.00

158.10

5,235.31

4,603.30

4,256.84

12,596.75




1/03/2022 9:21 aM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE: 3
VENDCR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: Pocol  Pocled Cash
DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

CHECK INVOICE CHECK CHECK CHECK
VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NO STATUS AMOUNT
00267 Fastenal Company
I-165306 18 V Imp Wrnch Rng/18VBattery R 12/14/2021 505.80 010947 505.80
00314 Guttman Energy, Inc.
I-F61133754 Fleet Fuel 112221-112821 R 12/14/2021 2,410.95 010948
I-F61210880 Fleet Fuel 112921-120521 R 12/14/2021 2,957.48 010948 5,368.43 !
00422 Leslie Equipment Co.
I-934245 Rental - JD 80G R 12/14/2021 1,045.00 010949 1,045.00
00465 Steve's Electrical Service LLC
I-202187 Labor/Material 12/6-12/10/21 R 12/14/2021 1,698.00 0109850 1,6%8.00
00483 Mountain Valley Bank
I-1202553-15 123121 1202553-15 123121 53/60 R 12/14/2021 841.58 010951
I-1202553-16 123121 1202353-16 123121 53/60 R 12/14/2021 576.24 010951
I-1202553-21 122821 1202553-21 122821 39/84 R 12/14/2021 2,369.18 010951 3,787.00
|
00578 Randolph Elkins Health Departm
I-120121 Hepatitis Injec/Flu Vac TWhite R 12/14/2021 174.50 010852 174.50
|
00701 Toshiba Financial Services
I-459437208 ‘fosh E4515aC 1127-122721 - R 12/14/2021 205.35 010953 205.35
0791 WY Cede Qfficlals Asscciaticn ;
I-Isner-Winter Sem Winter Seminar - P Isner R 12/14/2021 50.00 010954 50,00
00884 Colonial Court Service Station
T-41575 Towing F550 R 12/14/2021 115.67 010955 115.87
opgoe Benny's Boot Hill
I-139801 Ryan Harman - Boots R 12/14/2021 143.91 0109586 143.91
00900 National Road Utility Supply,
I-323007 071921 Meter Adapter 5/8-lin R 12/14/2021 38,37 010957 38.37
01313 COE Water O & M Account
I-Water O/M 08/2021 Water G/M August 2021 R 12/14/2021 7,397.85 010958 7,397.95
01571 The State Journal
I-City Clerk 120821 Subscription 011022-010923 R 12/14/2021 £0.00 010859 60.00
01681 DataMax Corporation

I-11302021 Ad'tl Bus Lic Rev Nov 2021 R 12/14/2021 082.24 010860 992.24



1/03/72022 9:21 AM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE: [
VENDQR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK : Fool  Pooled Cash
DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021
CHECK INVOICE CHECK CHECK CHECK 1

VENDOR I.D, NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NO STATUS AMOUNT H
016587 C~Com LLC

I-654116 Dell PC/WL Keyboard/Cables 12/14/2021 .2,021.99 010861

I-654117 Maint 111521-111921 12/24/2021 1,050.00 0108961 3,071,9%
01751 COE WWTP

01790

02033

02104

00116

001zl

00izz2

00147

0015¢

00151

00152

00203

I-202111211413

I-241
I-242

T-202112011

I-0692834

I-CDS202112141284

I-FP 202112141284

I-PP 202112141284
I-PPN202112141284

I-MIS202112141284

I-T1 202112141284

I-T3 202112141234
I-T4 202112141284

I-T2 202112141284

I-CC 202112141284

October 2021 Backwash

Crim Law Office PLLC
City Attny Serv July 2021
Mun Ct Services July 2021

DC Computers

Kenwood Mic

Northern Eagle Inc

Water

Child Support Enforcement
Child Support

Citizens Bank of WVEP

Fire Pension

Citizens Bank of WVEp
Police Pansion

Pclice Pension-20i10 Forward

COE Misc

Misc Reimbursements

COE Payroll

Federal Withhclding

COR Payrotl
FICA

Medicare

COE Payroll
State Withholding

Davis Trust Company

Employee Christmas Club

R 12/14/2021

12/14/2021
12/14/2021

R l2/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021
R 12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

12/14/2021
12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

R 12/14/2021

996.63

7,660.00
3,830.00

70.00

252.00

668,75

484.40

151.9%
401.03

194.89

10,663.83

11,761.38
4,041.36

5,381.00

1,886.00

010962

010963
010963

010944

010865

010966

010967

0109568
010968

0103989

010874

010971
010971

010972

010873

986.63

11,550.00

70.00

252.00

668.75

484.40

353.02

154.88

10,602.88

i5,802.714

5,391.00

1,880.00




1/63/2022 9321 aM

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK:

Pool

Elkins

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDCR I.D.

040741

00747

00837

01885

00075

00408

00150

00151

00152

00837

60121

I-VF 202112141284
I-VF2202112141284

I-Wn 202112141284

I-001202112141284
I-006202112141284
I-4002021121412384
I-401202112141284
T-404202112141284

I-CL 202112141284
T-CLP202112141284

I-36199966

I-Ckrequest/121621

T-T1 202112171285

I-T3 202112171285
I-T4 202112171285

I-T2 202112171285

I-001202112171285
I-006202112171285
I1-400202112171285
I-401202112171285
I-404202112171285

I-FP 202112171286

NAME

Great-West Trust Company LLC
Voya
Voya AT

Washington Hational Insurance

Washington Wational Insurance

COE Payroll Reimbursement
Payrcll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement

Payroll Reimbursement

Celonial Life
Celionial Life-AT
Colonial Life-PT

Encova Insurance

WCR1021217 11221-12121

Krogers - Elkins Store

95 hams/turkeys

COE Payroll
Federal Withholding

COE Payrcll
FICA

Medicare

COE Payroll
State Withhelding

COE Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement

Payroll Reimbursement

Citizens Bank of WVFP

Fire Pension

STATUS

L I -

®w o®W X = oW

CHECK
DATE

12/14/2021
12/14/2021

12/14/2021

12/14/2021
12/14/2021
iz/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021

12/14/2021
12/14/2021

12/16/2021

12/16/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021
12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021
12/17/2021

12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021

12/17/2021

INVOICE
AMQUNT

420.
50,

879.

64,004,

4,473,
14,445,
.20
6,284,

12,528

122,
52.

6,080,

1,921,

1,792.

4,123.
1,297,

1,861,

22,364,
2,220,
5,613.
5,307,

3,079

295,

a0
0o

47

35
43
16

00

06
52

Sl

00
80

89
83
05
63

16

97

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

010974
010974

010975

0les?e
010876
010976
010976
010976

010977
010977

010978

010978

610980

010981
010981

0lo9s2

010583
010983
010583
0106583
10583

G10984

PAGE: 7

CHECK CHECK

STATUS AMOUNT

470,00

879.47

101,735.74

174,58

6,090.00

1,921,51

1,792.94

5,420.80

1,661,00

38,585.66

295,97




1/03/2022 9:21 aM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE; 3
VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins
BANK: Pool Pooled Cash
DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021
CHECK INVOICE CHECK CHECK CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NO STATUS AMOUNT
00150 COE Payroll

I-T1 202112171286 Federal Withholding R 12/17/2021 1,807.38 010985 1,807.38
00151 COE Payroll

I-T3 202112171286 FICA R 1271772021 728.48 010886

I-T4 202112171286 Medicare R 12/11/2021 252.98 010986 1,021.46
00152 COE Payroll

I-T2 202112171286 State Withholding R 12/171/2021 558.00 010587 558,00
00837 COE Payroll Reimbursement

I-001202112171286 Payroll Reimbursement R 12/17/2021 6,666.52 010988 6,666.52
00169 Assured Partners of West Virgi

I-17304 3rd Qtr Pkg R 12/17/2021 33,195.00 010939

I-17311 3rd Qtr Professional Inst R 12/17/2021 3,564,.00 010989

I-17315 3rd Qtr Excess Inst R 12/17/2021 2,638.00 Q10989 39,397.00
00471 Mon Fower

I-CityPark 121021 City Park 110921-120821 R 12/17/2021 5.87 010990 5.67
00514 0ffice Products

I-7230 Calendars/Qffice Supplies R 12/17/2021 200.54 010991 200.04
00591 Retiree Health Benefit Trust F

I-CHENRob 12-2021 RChenoweth Dec 2021 R 12/17/2021 116.00 018892

I-Dec 2021 Retirees RHBT Dec 2021 R 12/17/2021 2,19%9.80 010992

I-REB202112141284 Retiree Health Benefit Trust R 12/17/2021 7.888.00 016992 10,203.80 i
00810 WV Public Employee Insurance A

I-BL 202112141284 Basic Life Benefit R 12/17/2021 176.00 010952

I-BL1202112141284 Bagic Life Benefit + R 12/17/2021 1.30 0109%3

I-CHENReb Dec 2021 RChenoweth Dec 2021 R 12/17/2021 973.00 010593

I-DL 202111301283 Dependent Life R 12/1%/2021 87.00 010923

I-DL 202112141284 Dependent Life R 12/17/2021 87.00 010993

I-HPAZ202111301283 Ins-Health Flan A R 12/17/26821 685.00 010993

I-HPR202112141284 Ins-Health Flan A R 12/11/2621 685.00 010933

I-ICA202111301283 Ins - Emp/Child-Plan A R 12/1%/2021 833.00 0108383

I-ICAZ202112141284 Ing - Emp/Child-Plan A R 12/17/2021 833.00 010993

I-ICB202111301283 Ins- Emp/child - Flan B R 12/17/2021 1,086.00 {10903

I-ICB202112141284 Ins- Emp/child - Plan B R 12/17/2021 1,086.00 010993

I-TFA202111301283 Ins - Family -~ Plan & R 12/17/2021 10,195.50 410993

I-IFA202112141284 Ins - Family - Flan A R 12/11/2021 10,185.50 410993

I-IFB202111301283 Ins - Family - Plan B R 12/171/2021 6,675.50 010993

I-IFB202112141284 Ins - Family - Plan B R 12/171/2021 6,675.50 010993

I-IFD202111301283 Ins-Fam-Plan B ~ Post Tax R 12/17/2021 416.50 010993

I-IFD202112141284 Ins-Fam-Plan B - Post Tax R 12/17/2021 416.50 010993

I-I5A202111301283 Ins — Single - Plan A R 12/17/2021 3,000.00 010933



170372022 9:21 BM

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK:

Elkins

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

Eool Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR IL.D.

00800

01313

022439

00116

00121

a01z2

00147

00150

06151

g0is2

00203

T-15A202112141284
I-I15R202111301283
I-15B202112141284
I-OL 202111301283
I-0L 202112141284
I-TOF202111301283
I-TOF202112141284
I-T03202111301283
I-T08202112141284

I-332310/312-315

I-WTR O/M 09/2021

I-100170074.001

I-CD3202112281287

I-FP 202112281287

I-PP 202112281287
I-PPR2021122812487

I-MIS202112281287

I-T1 202112281287

I-T3 202112281287
I-T4 202112281287

I-T2 202112281287

I-CC 202112281287

NAME

Ins - Single - Plan A
Ins-8ingle - Plan B
Ins-S8ingle - Plan B
Optional Life

Cpticnal Life

Tobacco Surcharge Family
Tobacco Surcharge Family
Tobaceco Surcharge Single

Tobacce Surcharge Single

National Road Utility Supply,

Mtr Box Lids/Cplngs/Saddle etc

COE Water O & M Account
Water O/M Deposit 09/2021

CITCO Water

Flip Gasket Cplngs/Grip Cplngs

Child Suppert Enforcement
Child Support

Citizens Bank of WVEP

Fire Pension

Citizens Bank of WVPp
Police Pension

Police Pengsion-2010 Forward

COE Misc

Misc Reimbursements

COE Payroll

Federal Withholding

COE Payroll
FICA

Medicare

COE Payroll
State Withholding

Davis Trust Company

Employee Christmas Club

STATUS

R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R
R

CHECK
DATE

12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2921
12/27/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

l2/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

INVOICE
AMOUNRT

3,000.00
1,579.50
1,579.50
320.00
31%.00
400.00
400.00
125.00
125.00

10,354.18

7,225.55

1,730.00

668.75

540.87

177.80
385.08

178.00

11,327.27

11,488.68
4,112.30

5,549,00

1,880.00

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NC

010993
010993
0105993
010993
010993
010893
010393
010883
010553

010984

010995

010996

010397

010398

010999
010893

011000

01i001

011002
g11002

011003

011004

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

51,955,30

10,354.18

7,225.55

1,730.00

668.75

540.87

562.98

178,00

11,327.27

15,600,998

5,549.00

1,880.00




1/03/2022 9:21 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK:

Elkins

Pool  Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.

00741

00741

00747

40837

01885

20006

00047

00085

00118

00126

00132

I-vF 202112281287
I-VF2202112281287

M-CHECK

I-WN 202112281287

I-001202312281287
T-006202112281287
T-400202112281287
I-401202112281287
I1-404202112281287

I-CL 202112281287
T-CLP202112281287

I-AF 202111301283
I-AF 202112141284
I-AFL202111301283
I-AFL202112141284

I-598800023400004

I-1002284

I-39077560
I-35077566

I-20211214274

I-M88830
I-188883
T-M88903
I-MB8S16

NAME

Great-West Trust Company LLC

Voya
Voya AT

Great-West Trust Company LLC

Great-West Trust CompanyVOIDED

Washington National Insurance

Washington National Insurance

COE Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement

Payroll Reimburssment

Colonial Life
Colicnial Life-aT

Colonial Life-PT

AFLAC

Aflac-After Tax Ins

Aflac-aAfter Taxz Ins

Aflac Insurance

Aflac Ingurance

Truist Governmental Finance

Sewer Areation Equipment

Burgess & WNiple, Inc.

engineering

CIT Technology Finance Serv,

Kyocera copier

Konica printer

City of Clarksburg

compost

Clarksburg Water Board

Graham St sample
water sample
water sample

water sample

STATUS

o oW ow = o=

m " o m m

W= X o

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK
DATE

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

i2/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

INVOICE
AMOUNT

420.00
50.00

0281.35

64,513.11
4,602.11
15,297.99
13,099,25
7,099,47

122.06
52.52

51.48
51.48
33.30
99,30

2,256,75

181.75

52.50
55.00

168.20

23.00
23.00
23.00
23.00

DISCOUNT

CHECKE
NO

011005
011005

Q11005

011006

011007
011007
011007
011007
011007

011008
olloce

011008
011008
011008
011008

011010

011011

011012
0ii012

011013

011014
011014
611014
011014

PAGE: 10

CHECK CHECK
STATUS  AMOUNT

470.00

470.00CR

591,35

204,811.93

174,58

301.5¢6

2,256.75

181,75

107.50

108.20

82.00




1/03/2022 $:21 AM

VENDCR SET; 01

BANK:

Eilkins

Pool Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.

00242

00314

00325

0Da78

00471

00688

00701

00787

00792

00805

00884

I-EPF202111301283
I-EPF202112141284

I-F61247520

I-11022LA
I-1102218

I-21115-35957

I-90008373427
I-Lt 31 Barron Ave

I-RRAVE 121321

I-5023

I-460411556
I-460680887

I-Suv202112281287

I-RI'D202111301283
I-RTD202112141284
I-RTD202112171286
I-RTDZ02112281287

I-CHENRob 12/2021
I-MFB202111301283
T-WFB202112141284
T-MFB202112281287

I-565425

NAME

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

STATUS

Elkins Professional Firefighte

Elkins Professional FF

Elkins Prcfessional FF

Guttman Energy, Inc.

fleet fuel 12-6 thru 12-12-21 R

Howard H. Harper
blacktop, labor

storm drain labor

J F Allen Co.
bedding sand

Mon Power
electric
31 Barron 11-13 thra 12-14
Consumption 111121-121321

Terra Flora Landscaping

3 trees, labor

Toshiba Financial Services

=

Lexmark M5255 copier, overage R

Lexmark C4150,E3005aC

WV Bureau of Employment Progra

State Unemployment-Vol Fire

WV Consolidated Retirement Boa

Retirement
Retirement
Retirement

Retirement

FBMC

RChenoweth Dec 2021
Mt. Flex Benefit
Mt. Flex Benefit

Mt. Flex Benefit

AW ow =

W ow wm W

Colenial Court Service Station

oil change, tires rotated

CHECK
DATE

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2621
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

INVOICE
BMQUNT

90.00
90.00

3,433.25

2,245.00
3,600.00

449.46

37,355.75
10,591.15
8.14

330.00

462.73
221.37

43.94

6,541.03
6,440,746

2851.85
6,507.93

83.40
1, 646.93
1, 646,83
1,693.05

78.98

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NG

011015
011015

0110ié

011017
011017

011018

011018
011019
011019

011020

011021
011021

011022

411023
0114923
011023
011023

011024
011024
011024
011024

011025

PAGE:

CHECK CHECK
STATUS AMOUNT

180.00

3,433.25

5,845.00

449.46

47,955,04

330.00

68410

43.94

20,341.57

5,070.31

78.98

11




1/03/2022 §:21 aM

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK:

Elking

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPCRT

Pool Pooled Cash

DATE RANGE:12/13/202%1 THRU 12/31/202%

VENDGCR 1.D,

00952

00593

01101

01313

01390

01467

01571

015284

01646

01697

I-RTF202111301283
I-RTF20211214128ﬂ
I-RTF202112281287
I-RTN202111301283
I-RTN202112141284
I-RTNZ02112281287

I-RT6202111301283
I-RT6202112141284
I-RTR202112281287

I-15345

I-0/M Dep 103121
1-0/M Dep 113021
I-WTR O/M 093021

I-36396
I-3714

I-2412

I-104924

C-217371971
I-217378673
I-217380008
I-217380013

I-ETC121321-2

I-654119
I-654121

HNAME

RV Consolidated Retirement Boa
Retirement
Retirement
Retirement
Retirement
Retirement

Retirement

WV Consolidated Retirement Boa
Retirement 6%
Retirement 6%

Retirement 6%

Ogden Enterprise & Trailer Sal
tool box

COE Water O & M Account
Water O/M 103121
Wtr O/ Deposit 11/30/21

Water 0/M Deposit Oct 2021

Phoenix Solutions, LLC
Chemicals

Chemicals

Universal Engineering & Contra

annual generator service

The State Journal

State Journal subscription

Pace Analytical Services LLC
credit memo

organic carbon, enviro fee
MORG P/As, data, envirc fees

MEIOQ TCEC, data, envirc fee

Mountain State ESC

certification course-Cheuvront

C-Com LLC
maintenance/repair

Dgll computer, install

STATUS

Aomomom o owmoow

=2 o= ™ o=

CHECK
DATE

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

INVOICE
AMOUNT

2,283.12
2,203.30
2,380.02
3,652.06
3,35%2,80
3,650.48

6,940,71
7,282.55
7,130.42

150.00

8,138.27
7,458.33
7,278.14

13,030.24
2, 406.37

$50.00

48.10

175.00CR
60.00

151.25

112.50

195.00

1,312.50
1,147.00

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

011026
0110286
gllo2e
0110626
011026
011026

011027
011027
011027

011028

011029
011028
011028

411030
34119030

011031

011032

011033
011033
011033
011033

011034

011035
011035

PAGE:

CHECE CHECK
STATUS AMQUNT

17,561.78

21,363.68

150,00

22,874.74

15,436.61

950.00

48,10

148.75

185.00

2,459.50

i2




1/03/2022 9:21 AM

VENDOR 3ET: 01

BANK:

Pool

Elkins
Pooled Cash

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.

01790

01824

018639

02033

02208

(42251

00378

00858

01697

*

I-245
I1-24¢%

I-2962363

I-11484

I-202112171

I-EXpreporti21721

I-1p553798

I-INV18834-18844

I-5€738

I-6541138

TOTALS ¥ =

REGULAR CHECKS:

HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:
EFT:

NON CHECKS:

VOiD CHECKS:

TOTAL ERRORS: [

NAME

Crim Law Office PLLC
professional services

professional services

Xerox Financial Services

CB035 monthly lease

Talbott Frame Shop

framing transparent map

bC Computers

motorela mekile radio

Alexander Cheuvront

travel, meals

HEK Equipmant, Inc,

forklift rental

J F Allen Co.
#57 Stone

Capital Doors, Inc.

Garage Door Repair/Remctes

C-Com LLC
Maint 112921-120321 Repairs

NG
103

4 VQID DEBITS
VCID CREDITS

HO
VENDOR SET: (1 BANK: Pool TOTALS: 108
BANK: Pool TOTALS : 108

CHECK
DATE

12/28/2021
12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/28/2021

12/29/2021

12/29/2021

12/29/2021

2,177.00
3,9834.20CR

INVOICE
AMOUNT

6,870, 00
3,000.00

315.00

267.71

4,500.00

362.01

525.00

837,74

Reissue

Reissue

TNVOICE AMQUNT

717,686.53
0.00

3,464.20
0.00
0.00

1,757.20CR

INVOICE AMCUNT
719,393.53

719,393.53

CHECK
DISCOUNT NO

011036
011036

011037

011038

011038

011040

011041

011042

011043

011044

BISCOUNTS
Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

DISCOUNTS
0.00

0.00

PRGE: 13

CHECK CHECK

STATUS AMOQUNT

9,870.00
315.00
267.71

4,500.00
362.01
525,00
837.74
602.00

1,575.00

CHECK AMOUNT
714,3%93,53
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

CHECK AMOUNT
719,383.53

718,393,53




1/03/2022
VENDOR SET: (1
BANK:

9:21 AM

Elkins

WATDF Water Depreciation

DATE RANGE:12/13/2021 THRU 12/31/2021

VENDOR I.D.
00300
I-332350
** TOTALS

REGULAR CHECKS:
HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:

EFT:

NON CHECKS:

VOID CHECKS:

TOTAL ERRECRS:

VENDOR SET:; 01

BANK: WATDP

REPQRT TOTALS:

NAME STATUS
National Road Utility Supply,
valve boxes, clamps, pipe R

* % HO

o o o o B

0 VOID DEBITS
VOID CREDITS

NO

BANK: WATDP TOTALS: 1
TOTALS: 1
115

CHECK

DATE

12/15/2021

0.¢0
o.¢0

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

INVOICE
AMOUNT

8,913.38

INVOICE AMCUNT
6,518.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INVCICE AMOUNT
6,918,38

§,918.38

862,374.40

CHE
DISCQUNT

400034

DISCOUNTS

0.00
.00
.00
.00
.0g

o o o o

DISCOUNTS
0.00

0.00

.00

CK
NO

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

6,918.38

CHECK AMCUNT
6,918.38
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CHECK AMOUNT
€,918.38

6,918.38

862,374.40

14




1/03/2022 9:21 aM

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA

PAGE:

15

VENDOR SET: O0l-Elkins

VENDOR: ALL

BANK CODES: Exclude: PCARD

FUNDS: All

CHECK SELECTION

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 593999
DATE RANGE: 12/13/2021 TERU 12/31/2021

CHECK AMOUNT RANGE:

INCLURE ALL VOIDS:

0.00 THRU 992,899,999.99
YRS

PRINT OFTICHS
SEQUENCE:

PRINT TRANSACTIONS:

PRINT G/L:
UNPOSTED ONLY:
EXCLUDE UNPOSTED:
MANUAL ONLY:

STUB COMMENTS:
REPGRT FOQTER:
CHECK STATUS:
PRINT STATUS:

CHECK NUMBER

YES
NO
NO
NC
NO
NO
NO
NO
* - All




CITY OF ELKINS
IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1484)
January 6, 2022

Approving Purchase of Equipment for the City of Elkins Street Department

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins, West Virginia (“City”) has, upon the recommendation of the Finance
Committee, determined to purchase a special-use vehicle and attachment for use by the Street Department at
a total approximate cost of $62,000; and,

WHEREAS, the City has received a quote from Bobcat of Clarksburg for a custom Bobcat UW356 in the 5
amount of $54,982.00 and from Garrett Equipment Rentals, LI.C for a .7 cu yd Striker Stainless Steel Hopper
Spreader (copies attached and included with record) for the provision of such goods; and,

WHEREAS, Elkins City Code §30.20(A) requires any contract valued at $25,000 or above shall be done by
competitive bidding; and,

WHEREAS, Elkins City Code §30.20(B) provides exemptions to the competitive bidding process including,
but not limited to, the existence of only one supplier of the goods and services sought to be obtained; and,

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the City, upon the advice of the Interim Operations Manager and the
Street Department Supervisor, recommends council approve of the purchase of this equipment from the
dealers noted above without the competitive bidding process based on the exception found in Elkins City
Code §30.02(B)(d); and,

WHEREAS, it appears that contracting for these goods and services is in the best interests of the citizens of
the City of Elkins;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Elkins Common Council hereby accepts the terms of and authorizes the purchase of equipment for the
City of Elkins Street Department.

Jessica R. Sutton, Acting Mayor

Attest:

Rachel Wickham, Recording Secretary

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973



Date: 2021-12-21 12:45:24

% Bﬂhcat Product Quotation
-~ ® Quotation Number: 29989D031425

Ship to Bobcat Dealer Bill To

City Of Elkins Bobcat of Clarksburg, Bridgeport, City Of Elkins

Attn: Shawn Akers wv _ Attn: Shawn Akers

1 Baxter St 352 Andell Rd 1 Baxter St

Elkins, WV 26241 Bridgeport WV 26330 Elkins, WV 26241
Phone: (304) 636-1844 Phone: (304) 623-6541 Phone: (304) 636-1844

Fax: (304) 622-9721

Contact: Devon Criss

Phone: 304-623-6541

Feax: 304-622-9721

Cellular: 304-641-8558

E Mail: devoncriss@jefferds.com

Description Part No Qty Price Ea. Total
Bobecat UW56 M1225 1 $47,277.00  $47,277.00
Deluxe Road Package M1225-P01-CO1 1 $2,027.00 $2,027.00

Deluxe Road Package includes: Backup Alarm, Turn Signals,
Flashers, Tail Lights, Brake Lights, Rear view mitror, Side
Mirrors, Horn, Rear work lights, and headlights

Attachment Control M1223-R08-C02 1 $165.00 $165.00
Power Bob-Tach M1225-R14-C03 1 $769.00 $769.00
Radio Option MI1225-R15-C02 1 $373.00 $373.00
Traction Control : M1225-R16-C02 1 $382.00 $382.00
Interior Trim M1225-A01-C04 1 $144.00 $144.00
Total of Items Quoted $51,137.00
Other Charges: Material and Logistics : $3,845.00
Quote Total - US dollars $54,982.00
Notes:

|_All prices subject to change without prior notice or obligation. This price quote supersedes all preceding price quotes. |

Customer Acceptance: Purchase Order:

Authorized Signature:

Print: Sign: Date:




GARRETT EQUIPMENT RENTALS, LLC

QUOTATION

14599 GARRETT HIGHWAY DATE
OAKLAND, MD 21550 12/21/2021
301-334-9559
FAX: 301-334-8503
TO: |
CITY OF ELKINS
401 DAVIS AVE. CONTACT SHAWN AKERS
ELKINS, WV 26241 PHONE
FAX
SOURCEWELL #92218 MOBILI304 621-7096
sakers@cityofelkinswv.com
ESTIMATED SHIP DATE SHIPPED VIA F.0.B. TERMS
IN STOCK NET
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
1 WESTERN 5'-.7 cuyd STRIKER STAINELSS STEEL 5,180.00
HOFPPER SPREADER
INSTALLATION 250.00
ACCESSORIES:
GREASE KIT 155.00
VIBRATOR 405.00
INVERTED "v" 90.00
STROBE LIGHTS 220.00
WORK LIGHT 118.00
TARP KIT 220.00

THIS QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS

TOTAL $6,648.00




CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1485)
January 6, 2022

Approving Invoices Relating to the City Hall Parking Lot Project
And Authorizing Payment Thereof

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins, West Virginia (“City”™) per Resolution 1407, adopted May 20, 2021, entered
a contract with Polino Contracting Inc. for construction services for the City Hall Parking Lot Project; and,

WHEREAS, Polino Contracting, Inc. has submitted project-related invoices for payment; and,

WHEREAS, the City has reviewed the invoices attached hereto (and incorporated herein by reference),
relating to the City Hall Parking Lot Project; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Elkins Common Council hereby authorizes and directs the payment of the attached invoices for the City
Hall Parking Lot Project.

Jessica R. Sutton, Acting Mayor

Attest:

Rachel Wickham, Recording Secretary

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973




moa:uoﬁ 8u woig Aopuaygny mu:aE:uon 0 :oumuEtnu Evn_ WBWRD0QT YV va_u_nEcu e w.._wmn:g._ a..._ EoE...uo_u w_.: Jo :oamu_.g :.Eno Aew 1830

NINN300 YT
“13e01a7 Suj JPUR IGPELUY) J0 JABMO 1] JO m_._ut Aue o] anpnfad tP'o86'LES 59pA0 98U A4 SADNVHD 1IN
moyiia aae Juawied jo saundaaoe pue wamded *aouRnss] ‘Y PIlLey JOPTEHUO)
ay o1 &juo sjqeded s @141 1930 LINNGINY 4L qenalan pU 5] meatpisal sigy 00'0s PPSRE'LES STVIOL
e . :Ag WO Sy paacidde jeia],
L2zl S :
; ~LO3LIHOHY Pr'586'LES Jaemg Aq sysuou snaaasd
(patfieaa junouwn ay ypm wuofiras of paBupis ap jog 1ayg :a:néz_a.e.u o pup noypayddy . . pasosdde safueys o}
SHyy wo sanSL o oy paydde ot ay) wolf saffip parfisea fuowe i togouoidxo yaoyy) L_SNoLLINGaa SNOLLIgay AAYINNAS HAAHO AONYHD
¥lLGLL2g ST GALLLEED INNOWY (9 sur s5a) ¢ suy)
000 s FOVNIVEIH DNITMNTINI "HSINE OL HONVIVE 6
"QEHLLED LNNOWY 24 Jo juauiied o) papisua st | CTRATET . ANa INTWAVA INTHEND 8
JOIDUNNOD) A PUR *SIEMUNIOCT 12ENU0T) 2 LI AIURRI0IE 1] S1 310 1 Jo Anjenb oy O vob 008 g (meatuing Joud woy 9 2w LNTWNAVI
‘paieaiput se possaufioad sey Y104 21 Ja1f3q pue uonennaju 3FpOpMONY SPAIY Y04 SALVILAILAID SNOIATEd SS31 'L
o JO 153 3u) Of 1EY) JAUM() NfI 0] SAYIDI JIMYAY Y ‘vonesrdde o Fusudmoa (1m0, ¢ aury sso p aury)
TIEP AR PUE SUOHEAIISGD HIS-UO HO PIser *SUMUINIOC] JIBHBOT AU (HIA SoUTpI0IIE U] P645'L88 S AOVNIVLIHE S5371 dINYVYA TVLIOL "9
0o S €020 o | uunje) wl o]
10 q¢ + ©¢ sa1n) afewnepy (may,
sandxa unissiwwon) AW (oL H vo g wwniod)
&.d TOPHEY " onqnd Lmon 3AOGE U papnjau]  § JELIITI pAIIS JO % q
A SHE 2 uE._ua hidd ducfhs Pub paqLRsqRyg {£0£D uo J + @ uuin|o))
> By vufﬂ?/.s g 0008 $ YoM pajdwo) Jos; g v
D HOVNIVLAE ¢
V %) (coLpvo Duwne))  ALvVd
g b Pr6LS'LER ) OL JHOLS ¥ A3 LI TINCD TVL0L b
.m.. » g T i Pr6LSLES S €T F 1207 3LVd 0L WNS LOVYINGD €
~ g m PE Y m . VELNGD PP ER6'LE s sIRpIQ 2Fumy) Aq aFuey e T
} .m, W m.u g m m 00'b6s'6k8 - S ANS LVULNOD TYNIDRO 7|
] n
2 S % 2e “aNP MOU §1 U213 Bmoys usuled jtaumn joys pun SoumQ A1 W0y paaleasn sieauded
m. m a W pue pansst 2 juanied 10§ SAUHIMAY SNOAM HHM 10] JIOA 10§ J0IIENU0.) AP
w < Aq pred uang dapl} SIUNOWE [C 1T ‘SIUNBTIO( IDERHBO) ) HNA JDUEMCIIE uh paajdines paysEne s1*gQLO AN V]V 194G UONENUNUDY
B od uadq sef juauifey 1o unneppddy sip £q pa3aa0a 10 U JH[DG PUC BOYRULIONY JIBNGO]) T YA UDITIDUB0D B ‘Acag umoys st quauied 103 apew s1 voied)ddy
N SSPahamt SAoIoRa0) 24110 o4 S0 0 U SAYRIT0 MoEen) pRUspUn 4L LNIWAVd ¥Od NOLLYIITddV SHOLIVILNGD

IT-ABN-LT LV LOVHLINGD

CE6T0ZE *SON 1049roud
YOLOVIINGD [Z-3a-s1 0L dorgad
LIOALIHOYY| X
HIANMO .
0} uoEnqUYSsICE (T¥NId) 9 ON NOLLYDITddV
s3ovd €40 1 303ND 30vd 204D INTWNDOA VIV

(A ‘supjjg ) suoneaouay 107 duiingd [IvH AN LOVELNOD
IYZT9T AM ‘suiIg

$019Z AM ‘Gimgsioyieg 0£Z xog Od
YAy uostag £3711 "] Sunannuo?) ouog
sajetdessy Suueold LOFLIHOAV VIA MOLOVELNOD WON4

#2927 AM ‘suniiZ
3AY SIAR(] [Op
LLOArOUd SuIyIA Jo A1) YIANMO OL

INANAVd ¥04 NOLLYDIHILYID ANV NOLLYIIddVY



69°LL615 000S | AT SLL5S 605 0008 $1 155 615 [ SLESC6ES DNIVISANV ] 1t
WSS [ %00 001 DO00SS [T 00058 [ XOH INSWAVA ALENOFS 3LVOOTTR| 1€
005TTS [ _was [ 6005 BOB0E TS U005 15 — SV TI08] Z€
0SS [T %400 007 000525 0005 B0 D825 005L5 AV TION DHINYVA T TOADIE ANOISATH| 1€
00065 oS 54D0 00F [FTTRE [ GOOOE 15 0080 ES T10VLdEDTd ; HONAH 404 Gvd ONOD| 0F
OSTHS 000 %00 00F OIS RS oS D005 ES 00005 8S T1OVLdF0Td HSVIL SNOISATA| 6¢
[ 0005 .00 B0T 0005 TS 0005 0005 1S GO005 15 HON3H ¥3WASSAH GNOLSATN| 82
B 00'0S [¥0a 60t OO0 IS O0°000LS 00 000'LS WHerrls NOIS INTWNNOW| £2
00 005 00’05 Vel 001 G000 FS 0005 000 TS 60000 7S NDIS ONDRIVA dVOIONVH| 98
00'0CTS 0085 Y00 001 Go00r P 205 0000FFS BO0F TS SONINHYN INGINSAVd] St
00526 25 0005 %300°001 00005555 o005 00°005 8B5S 00 D05 855 1 AdAL DNIIVEM VINH] b2
EIEy 0005 200 001 00008885 0005 00007 8BS 0000 BRS T AdAL3SVE VWH| €2
05LL6 TS 00'0S 200001 B0D55655 [ 055 655 0055655 aNCIS asvl| @
009ESS 0005 %0000 e00zL TS oS UEOCL OIS rozLots NOILVHVdaS HOJ 1dev4] 1T
BOOOF'IS 0005 %0000 00 000 §CS oS 00000 RTS 00 000 BLS HANSOTONE HALSWNACT] 02
G0 5TPs 000S %00 001 00585 00'0S 0005 1S 00'005 '8 avd ¥I18WNa| 6l
05 L9LS [ V0061 0005155 D005 DO USLSS 0005255 NOUdY ALEHON0D A NG AAVEH] 81
0013815 0005 001 VG OTY'LES 0005 a0 079 LES G00Z0LLS XIVAAGIS ELFINOD} LI
[T o00S 26007001 M005'LS 0005 OB00S' LS 00005 L5 VA FANT TN 8aALl 91
DO'SLS o 05 %00 001 00'00515 00as 00005 1S 00005 15 VY GUI0 & 5dAL] ]
F0RYSS 0005 600°001 DFG00TIIS 05°as OO0 CEHS o0000T 1S SN | 3dAL ¥l
WY0DZS [ %600 001 00 000°FS Ba0S 0'000°FS 00 000 FS ANVHGAH] €1
14828 (TS EATE] ST LSS 6005 CTYPLES ST PPLGS P ANMIELVA| £1
00SLIS 00as PAT] 00 005'ES G0o0s | 00°005°ES 00 005 €5 CI-HN) MOHNVA| 11
0063 0608 RO0 G0 00009815 w0 0s 00000 RIS 00085 SLTINIA GdAL] 01
[TEINES 0ues SL00001 00CL €8 TS 00028 €5 W00ZE TS Adld AdGH 8] 6
SL'LEGS 0005 %00 001 O0'SSLRES 0005 00554 F15 0055815 3did 3daH .21 8
SOBRLES 0005 | AT G0ELLL9S 0005 O0ELL L9S C0'ELL (98 NOLLVAVOX3] [
[ [0S 2400 001 OO 0G0S D005 00'B00'YS 00000 5 TOWINOD NOISOHE ? LNAWIGas] 9
06¢reS 000S 200001 0OSSR PIS oS 00858 FIS GFRSZPLS EERENHIH
[T 0005 2400001 00 008FS wos 0008 7S 00008 1S N A LAFVS]| ¥
SLES 0005 |%00'001 GO00'LS [ 00S LS 00005 LS TOUINOD ALFTVID)] £
DOOSZ 15 oS Y200 001 00000°SZS [ BUORSZS 06 000'5CS INOAVI NOLLONYISNGD| ©
TR oS 200 601 0000 TS [ HOTOTES 000 ars NOLLVZITISOWA ¥ ROLLVZIIGOR| 1
A+3+0) [ERTa) ]
qava ol NI 10N} a+a
(v n-3 FIYOLS ANV qIBOLS NOLIVII A4y
FIAVIEVA $1} HSINIZI GL -0 4313751500 ALENASIHL ORAJ SIHL SNOIATHD WNO¥ X ANTVA ‘ON
AVNIVIAH AINYIVE Ya V104 STIVINALVIV JILTTIINOI MHOAL AIVMIIHIS HNHOM 40 NOLLSIHIS3C [ LacT A
f i H ] 4 E] | a R g 3
SE0Z0Z2 ‘ON Loafoud SLOFUIHYY “Aidde ews susaps suy Jo) afewsei djerTs ditm SPRGUD] KO | BIN{o7) Isn
L2-2ag-gi DL aonad JT||Op 152I0IU 3L 0) RIS AT SWNOWE ‘MOJ3G SUGIL|Nqe) O]
V299064 ALV NOLLVII TddV TOUIIE 51 UOHEIL I POUSS $019RIN0)
{ TYNI3 ). 9 0N NOLLVOITddv Suneiod L NIWA YA BO4 NOILYILLEID GNY NOLLVIIJY ‘T0LD mowndog viv
S3d -0 39w £0L9 INFNNI0T VIV

133HS NOLLYNNILNOD




ASpuoyiny s, jusunsog §6 WONEHITMED - LOPE JUelInsog YR PAIRIIWDS B asuady ay) jo Bupsenkas £g Jwownaop spg Jo uogieppea ujelgo A2 siesn

DL6LYTIFS 0008 T 6LS'L8ES 00'08 VI SEG TS PGS CFES 6.5 LRRS STYLOL ONYHD
0T LOYTS WTLIV'ES 0T 19r'Ls THAOD HINCNONS 133915 138 S0V TT0f TYNOLLIaa] €1
65 L6E LS TG 65 LG9S STHIVOUdAY A EINCD BN04 ANV IN904] F1
I3 S8 05 IRSHL LS LRSRTCS : MO0W WFAR TIVISHI GNV HSINGIL) €1
DOEIE 15 BOEIE 1S OTEIC LS al Td# 7104 NO SUFLIXH LHDT TVNOILIGavE 21
OCECRES 0T ECHTS 0CEtREs — dAV VOV GNY 199915 HIF IVAOWAY J28.f 11
oY RIS OF PEIS 0p $895 HINVHULNE AV SIAVG LV IVAOWTS JIBl] 01
TURYES T 7935 TL'S9RS ANVHOQAH 20V 1d94] 6
TS PR LS TETOR'LS TS TORLS TILRIOVE GNV NOLLYAVIX3 INoudaN 1| 8
060608 . 06268 6 2628 NISVA HOLVD ISTHGV] L.
OFE1LS. . BFEILS (LT IND HIHWNN ST0INYI 1STHGY] §
vISE9TS TSP s e9 s — INGWEOV 1434 ANV DA divY] S
05T66 15 05266 15 05766 15 . ANAWADVIdAY NTVMTAIS ONY OW3d TYNOLLIAaY| ¢
OF 196 £5 OUFO6'ES OCT95 €5 INAWHOV16aY ¥ OWAG Sa18 LNAWHSVE| €
05'69L'15 0069 15 0FEOL 1S . . NOILYOO T8 AN svD| T
TR BOEStS OTESFS : : 7-V 19NVd NI a2vaae HOJHI0 NIVIN aav] 1

SA3AN0 JONVHD
O 0Z6S 000s RO 001 CO00F RIS oS 00D0F'8IS DOOrEIS HONHHL 20N oF
TS 0008 %00 001 GO 00D Tl 1S oros 00000CIIS [ 6O(OOClIS TVOTLLOT 1] ¢



CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1486)
January 6, 2022

Approving Transfer of Funds from the Financial Stabilization Account

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins has previously prepared and submitted its General Fund Budget for
the Fiscal Year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, included in the FY22 budget is Fund 003 (Financial Stabilization); and

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has recommended revisions to said Budget as shown;

Amount From To
Fund No. | Fund Name Fund No. | Fund Name
$10,000 003 Fin. Stabilization 001/ General Fund: Phil Gainer
Dept. 910 - Community Center
$29,686.35 003 Fin. Stabilization | 254 Capital Reserve
City Hall Parking Project
$54,982.00 003 Fin. Stabilization 001/ Street Department
Dept. 750
$6,648.00 003 Fin. Stabilization 001/ Street Department
Dept. 750

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Common Council of the City of Elkins hereby approves the transfer of funds from the Financial
Stabilization Account (003) to other funds as indicated above,

Jessica R. Sutton, Acting Mayor

Artest:

Rachel Wickham, Recording Secretary

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304} 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973




FINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
December 6, 2021

10:00 a.m.

Present were Committee Members: M. Hinchman, Chair; R. Chenoweth; and C. Lowther

Also present were: Interim Operations Manager M. Himes; Police Chief T. Bennett; Fire Chief
S. Himes; Treasurer T. Judy; City Attorney G. Roberts; City Clerk J. Sutton; and External
Affairs Specialist S. Stokes

PUBLIC COMMENT

David Parker, resident of council representative of Elkins Fifth Ward, appeared as a citizen and
member of the City’s Special Hiring Committee tasked with redeveloping the Operation
Manager position and job description and requested that the committee consider approving a
salary range of up to $70,000 to attract the right person to the job.

MINUTES

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 1, 2021 MEETING.
The motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE FURCHASE OF ONE RADAR SIGN FROM A& A
SAFETY FOR THE ELKINS POLICE DEPARTMENT TO BE PAID FROM THE COAL SEVERANCE
FUND. The motion carried.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL OF
GENERAL FUND REVISIONS NO. 2 THROUGH NO. 8. The motion carried.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE SANITATION GARAGE LINE OF
CREDIT HELD WITH MOUNTAIN VALLEY BANK FOR AN ADBITIONAL 12 MONTHS AT AN
INTEREST RATE OF 2.12%. The motion carried.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL FOR EMPLOYEE
STIPENDS TO BE PROVIDED IN THE AMOUNT OF $500 FOR FULL-TIME AND $250 FOR PART-TIME
EMPLOYEES. The motion carried.,

Page I of 2




Finance Committee Meeting December 6, 2021

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF A SALARY RANGE OF $50,000 T0 $65,000 FOR THE
OPERATIONS MANAGER POSITION. The motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
T. Judy reported that the company they city agreed to outsource uiility billing mailings to has a
shortage of paper stock and will not be able to complete the test run until they can confirm it is

readily availabie. This may be six months or more.

Clerk J. Sutton confirmed with members they are available for the next regularly scheduled
meeting on January 3, 2022. -

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 10:53 a.m.
The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting of Tga,ﬂ S 201

/% //?y {/' J%&&Mﬁ” C, it c

Name & Title Siadtirs

Page 2 of 2

e



